From: Margie Hoffnung <margiehoffnung@thegardenstrust.org>

Sent: 18 January 2021 18:17

To: Aldridge, Steven

Cc: Consult, The Gardens Trust

Subject: RE: Further Information (Regulation 25) - Land at Lea Castle Farm, Kidderminster, Worcestershire -
Ref: 19/000053/CM

Attachments: sand & gravel extraction at Lea Castle. Further comment Dec 2020.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Mr Aldridge,

Our colleagues in the Herefordshire & Worcestershire Gardens Trust have responded to this on our behalf so we have
no further comments to make.

Margie Hoffnung
Conservation Officer

The Gardens Trust

70 Cowcross Street

London EC1M 6EJ

Tel: 07596 656574

Head Office: 020 7608 2409
www.thegardenstrust.org
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The Gardens Trust needs your help more than ever to continue our vital work protecting historic parks and gardens. Please consider joining
or donating: http://thegardenstrust.org/support-us/

@thegardenstrust #unforgettablegardens

From: Aldridge, Steven <SAldridge@worcestershire.gov.uk>

Sent: 13 January 2021 17:08

To: Consult, The Gardens Trust <consult@thegardenstrust.org>

Cc: Margie Hoffnung <margiehoffnung@thegardenstrust.org>

Subject: RE: Further Information (Regulation 25) - Land at Lea Castle Farm, Kidderminster, Worcestershire - Ref:
19/000053/CM



Location: Land at Lea Castle Farm, Wolverley Road, Broadwaters, Kidderminster,
Worcestershire

Further to my consultation emails below regarding the above proposal, the deadline for comments has now
passed and do not appear to have received any comments from you on the second consultation on the
submitted further environmental information (known as Regulation 25). | would be most grateful for any
comments you may wish to make on the proposal by 27 January 2021. If this is not possible, please let me
know. If | do not receive any comments from you by this date, | will assume your original comments (attached)
on the application remain unchanged.

Kind regards
Steve
Steven Aldridge

Team Manager — Development Management
Worcestershire






Mob: 07985334367
Email: saldridge@worcestershire.gov.uk
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